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From: Morgan, Ashbey

To: Sainte, Liz; AGIS@fabricantllp.com; vpadro@fabricantllp.com; sbaxter@mckoolsmith.com;
jtruelove@mckoolsmith.com; eiturralde@fabricantlip.com

Cc: *** GDC-Uber-Agis; melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com

Subject: RE: RE: AGIS Software Development LLC v. Uber Technologies Inc. d/b/a Uber

Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 6:33:32 PM

Counsel—

AGIS neither responded to our September 20, 2021 letter nor provided its availability for a meet and
confer as required under Paragraph 9 of the Discovery Order. Please provide your availability for a
meet and confer this week so that we can raise the issues identified in our September 20, 2021
letter with the Court.

Thanks,

Ashbey
Ashbey Morgan

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

2001 Ross Avenue Suite 2100, Dallas, TX 75201

Tel +1 214.698.3112 « Fax +1 214.571.2910
ANMorgan@gibsondunn.com * www.gibsondunn.com

From: Sainte, Liz

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 7:05 PM

To: AGIS@fabricantlip.com; vpadro@fabricantllp.com; sbaxter@mckoolsmith.com;
jtruelove@mckoolsmith.com; eiturralde@fabricantllp.com

Cc: *** GDC-Uber-Agis <GDC-Uber-Agis@gibsondunn.com>; melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com
Subject: RE: AGIS Software Development LLC v. Uber Technologies Inc. d/b/a Uber

Counsel,

Attached please find correspondence from Defendant Uber regarding AGIS’s Amended Infringement
Contentions.

Best,
Liz Sainte
Paralegal

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

1881 Page Mill Road, Palo Alto, CA 94304-1211
Tel +1 650.849.5251 « Fax +1 650.849.5051
LSainte@gibsondunn.com * www.gibsondunn.com
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